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Rachel Tyczinski

From: Jeffrey King
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 3:06 PM
To: Derek Dewar
Cc: Orsalina Naccarato; Rachel Tyczinski
Subject: RE: Old bylaw

Derek, 
 
I want to start by giving special thanks to Orsa, our office supervisor, and Rachel, the City Clerk, who 
are copied hereto and did the digging on this. 
 
We do not have a bylaw number corresponding to SSMPS being the police service for the area, but 
the Community Safety and Police Act does set out the creation of the board and responsibility for the 
municipality. This may not be what you need, but it is the structure used. Otherwise, I believe I may 
recall an agreement between the City and Prince for SSMPS to service that community. It’s gone 
between OPP and SSMPS for a time or two. This is likely the only agreement/bylaw number the City 
would have, but it would be regarding an expanded services area.  
 
For ease of reference, I’ve included the relevant sections from the Act:  
 
Police Service Board means: 

(a)  a municipal board, or 
(b)  a First Nation board; (“commission de service de police”) 

“policing function” means a function listed in subsection 11 (1) or a part of one of those functions; 
(“fonction policière”) 
“prescribed” means prescribed by the regulations; (“prescrit”) 

 
Methods of providing municipal policing 

22 (1) Subject to subsection (2), every municipality may, with the approval of the Minister, do one of 
the following: 

1.  Constitute a municipal board to have policing responsibility for the municipality. 
2.  Enter into a written agreement under section 23 with one or more other municipalities to 
amalgamate their police services and jointly constitute a municipal board to have policing 
responsibility for the municipalities. 
3.  Enter into a written agreement under section 24 with one or more other municipalities to jointly 
constitute a municipal board to have policing responsibility for the municipalities. 
4.  Enter into a written agreement under section 26 with another municipality to have that 
municipality’s municipal board assume policing responsibility for the municipality. 
5.  Enter into a written agreement with a First Nation board to have the board assume policing 
responsibility for the municipality by requesting an amendment to the regulation that constituted 
the board und 
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Municipal boards 

Name 

31 (1) A municipal board shall be known as (insert name of municipality) Police Service Board and may 
also be known as Commission de service de police de (insert name of municipality). 

Number of board members 

(2) The municipal board shall be composed of five members unless the municipality passes a resolution 
to change the number of members under subsection (3). 

Resolution to determine board size 

(3) The municipality may determine, by resolution, that its municipal board shall be composed of five, 
seven or nine members. 

Five-member boards 

(4) A municipal board that is composed of five members shall consist of, 
(a) the head of the municipal council or, if the head chooses not to be or is ineligible to be a 
member of the board, another member of the municipal council appointed by resolution of the 
municipality; 
(b) one member of the municipal council appointed by resolution of the municipality; 
(c) one person appointed by resolution of the municipality, who is neither a member of the 
municipal council nor an employee of the municipality; and 
(d) two persons appointed by the Lieutenant Governor in Council. 

 
Please let us know if we can help with anything else. 
 
 
Jeff  
 
From: Derek Dewar <d.dewar@ssmps.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:35 PM 
To: Jeffrey King <j.king3@cityssm.on.ca> 
Subject: RE: Old bylaw 
 
This email originated outside of the Corporation of the City of Sault Ste. Marie. 
Do not open attachments or click links unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe. 

Much appreciated 
 
Derek Dewar 
Inspector - Support Services 
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